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cAnnouncement!

The Board of Directors take
pleasure in announcing that
Lindenwood is now a fully

AccreDITED FOUR-YEAR
COLLEGE

and a member of the Missouri
College Union.



Important Dates in History
of Lindenwood dollege

1827. Land acquired by Major Sibley.

1828. Site for College selected.

1831. Log Cabin completed, with ac-
commodations for forty girls.

1853. College incorporated by Legis-
lature.

1856. Property deeded by Major and
Mrs. Sibley to Board of Direc-
tors of College.

1869. Sibley Hall erected.

1881. South wing of Sibley added.

1886. North wing of Sibley added.

1907. Jubilee Hall built.

1909. Purchased Margaret Hall.

1914. Election of Dr. J. L. Roemer as
President.

Art Pottery built.

1915. Butler Hall dedicated February
15, by Col. Butler.

1916. August 22, Death of Col. James
G. Butler.

1917. Niccolls Hall dedicated.

1917. Permanent endowment left Col-
lege by Col and Mrs. Butler.

1918. Death of Mrs. Margaret L.
Butler, July 16.

1918. Board of Directors established a
four-year College curriculum,
June 11.

1920. Breaking ground for the new
administration building, Febru-
ary 23.

1920. Lindenwood Home-Coming,
May 24-27.

1921. Formal announcement of admis-
sion to membership in Missouri
College Union.
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